GLACVCD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
AGENDA & EXHIBITS

Thursday, January 12", 2023

7:00 p.m. Board Meeting
Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Trustee Emily Holman, President
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President
Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer

General Manager, Susanne Kluh
Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone
Director of Operations, Mark Daniel
Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks
Director of Human Resources, Allison Costa
Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to agenda items are available online at
https://www.GLAmosquito.org/board-meetings and are on file at the District’s Headquarters at the Front Office for public inspection.

If you have questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Front Office Staff at (562) 944-9656 ext. 504
during regular business hours.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may request such modification or
accommodation from the front office at (562)944.9656 ext. 504. Notification 48 business hours prior to the meeting will enable
the facility staff to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting.


https://www.glamosquito.org/board-meetings

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR

CONTROL DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GL.Amosquito.org

ARTESIA

Melissa Ramoso
BELLFLOWER
Sonny R. Santa Ines
CERRITOS

Mark W. Bollman
DIAMOND BAR
Ruth Low
GLENDALE

Vacant

LA HABRA HEIGHTS
Catherine Houwen
LOS ANGELES CITY
Steven Appleton
MAYWOOD

Jessica Torres
PARAMOUNT
Isabel Aguayo

SAN FERNANDO
Jesse H. Avila
SOUTH EL MONTE
Hector Delgado
WHITTIER

Jessica Martinez

Board of Trustees

PRESIDENT

Emily Holman, Long Beach

VICE PRESIDENT
Scott Kwong, San Marino

SECRETARY-TREASURER
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park

BELL

Ali Saleh

BURBANK

Dr. Jeff D. Wassem
COMMERCE
Leonard Mendoza
DOWNEY

Robert Kiefer
HAWAIIAN GARDENS
Luis Roa

LA MIRADA

John Lewis

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
Steven A. Goldsworthy
MONTEBELLO

Avik Cordeiro

PICO RIVERA

Raul Elias

SANTA FE SPRINGS
Joe Angel Zamora
SOUTH GATE
Denise Diaz

GENERAL MANAGER
Susanne Kluh

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY

BELL GARDENS
Pedro Aceituno
CARSON

Jim Dear
CUDAHY

Baru Sanchez
GARDENA
Paulette Francis
LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE
Leonard Pieroni
LAKEWOOD
Steve Croft
LYNWOOD

Jorge Casanova
NORWALK

Ana Valencia
SANTA CLARITA
Heidi Heinrich
SIGNAL HILL
Robert D. Copeland
VERNON

Leticia Lopez

PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952


mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976
Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org

AGENDA

THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Thursday, January 12, 2023

District Office
12545 Florence Avenue
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

. CALL TO ORDER

. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

. INVOCATION

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. CORRESPONDENCE

. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at
this time).

. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters
of business on and off the agenda. Comments will be limited to three minutes per
person).

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952


mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/

8. RECOGNITION OF TRUSTEE REAPPOINTMENTS

Trustee reappointments include:

Trustee Representative City Term

Pedro Aceituno Bell Gardens 2-year Term
Robert Copeland Signal Hill 4-year Term
Marilyn Sanabria Huntington Park 4-year Term
Jessica Martinez Whittier 2-year Term
Isabel Aguayo Paramount 2-year Term
Jessica Torres Maywood 2-year Term
Melissa Ramoso Artesia 4-year Term
Jeff Wassem Burbank 4-year Term
Leticia Lopez Vernon 2-year Term

9. RECOGNITION OF NEW TRUSTEES

New Trustees appointed include:

Trustee Representative City Term

Daisy Lomeli Cudahy 2-year Term
Margarita L. Rios Norwalk 4-year Term
Gustavo V. Camacho Pico Rivera 2-year Term
Sylvia Ballin* San Fernando 2-year Term

*Returning Trustee after a break

10. ELECTION OF DISTRICT SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR
2023 (VOTE REQUIRED)

Board policy of February 14, 1957, page 137 of Minute Book No. 1 and July 13, 1967,
page 13 of Minute Book No. 3, provides for the election of officers on a rotational
(succession) basis and nomination of a minimum of two candidates for the Office of
Secretary-Treasurer by the Nominating Committee composed of Past Presidents.

11. INSTALLATION OF BOARD PRESIDENT SCOTT KWONG FOR CALENDAR
YEAR 2023

12. INSTALLATION OF VICE-PRESIDENT MARILYN SANABRIA AND NEWLY
ELECTED SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023




13. CONSENT AGENDA (13.1 —13.4)

(VOTE REQUIRED)

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

Consideration of Minutes 2022-12 of regular Board Meeting held on December
12, 2022. (EXHIBIT A)

Consideration of Resolution 2023-01 Authorizing Payment of Attached
Requisition December 1% through December 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)

Consideration of a Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution, related to the annexation
of the territory known as Project Tract 83666. This resolution authorizes the
County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) of Los Angeles County and
GLACVCD to collectively approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad
valorem property tax revenue resulting from the annexation of the subject
territory identified in the resolution to provide revenue to County Lighting
Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687. A copy of the letter from the Department of
Public Works of Los Angeles County requesting this resolution is attached.
(EXHIBIT C)

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to
generate revenue to partially fund the services of Project Tract 83666 as noted
above. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the Board; Project
Tract 83666 relates to funding for the operation and maintenance of street
lighting services provided within the annexed territory. Although the District
gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these exchanges, in
subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not exceeded, due
to an increase in property values associated with services provided by the
Lighting Maintenance District.

District’s FISCAL YEAR 22/23 Goals Status Report for second quarter.
(EXHIBIT D)

14. DISCUSSION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS AND

INTEREST FOR 2023

Summary: Trustees interested in serving on a Board Committee for 2023 are asked to
indicate their interest(s) on the Committee Interest Form and return it to Clerk of The Board
Araceli Hernandez by January 20". The Board President will select the slate of 2023
Committee Members for ratification at the February Board of Trustees Meeting.

(EXHIBIT E)



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

COMMITTEE REPORT

15.1 Nominating Committee Heidi Heinrich, Chair
15.1.a Consider and discuss preliminary nominations for the 2023 Board
Secretary/Treasurer

CLOSED SESSION:

16.1 Conference With Legal Counsel (ANTICIPATED LITIGATION)

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)(e)(1)
Number of Cases: 1
A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board of Trustees on the advice of the
General Counsel, based upon existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure
to litigation against the District. (4 confidential closed session memorandum, prepared by
General Counsel, will be provided under separate cover).

STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: December 2022

17.1 Manager’s Report S. Kluh, General Manager

17.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir.
17.3 Operations (Staff Report B) M. Daniel, Operations Dir.

17.4 Communications (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.
17.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D) C. Weeks, Finance Director

17.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E) A. Costa, Human Resources Dir.
17.7 General Counsel Report Q. Barrow, General Counsel
OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, February 9, 2023, at 7:00
PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.



GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2022 —-12

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District
held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 8, 2022, at the District office at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa

Fe Springs, California.

TRUSTEES PRESENT

Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia

Dr. Jeftf Wassem, City of Burbank

Jim Dear, City of Carson *7:15pm

Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos

Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce *7:09pm
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy

Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar

Robert Keifer, City of Downey

Paulette Francis, City of Gardena *7:09pm
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens

Leonard Peironi, La Cariada Flintridge
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood

John Lewis, City of La Mirada

Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood

Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello

Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San Marino
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita

Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier

1. CALL TO ORDER

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED)
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount

TRUSTEES ABSENT

Ali Saleh, City of Bell

Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower
Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer —
City of Huntington Park

Vacant, City of Glendale

Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk

Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera

Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon

OTHERS PRESENT

Susanne Kluh, General Manager

Steve Vetrone, Director of Scientific-Technical
Services

Mark Daniel, Director of Operations

Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal Operations
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of Communications
Allison Costa, Director of Human Resources
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information Officer
Stephanie Cao, General Counsel

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present at
time of vote)

Board President Holman called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952



. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

Following roll call it was recorded that 19 Trustees were present and 18 were absent.
Three Trustees joined the meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 22 Trustees present
and 15 absent.

. INVOCATION

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) led the invocation.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Holman (Long Beach) led the pledge of allegiance.

. CORRESPONDENCE

NONE

. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at
this time).

NONE

. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters
of business on and off the agenda. Comments will be limited to three minutes per
person).

NONE

. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 -8.3)

(VOTE REQUIRED)

8.1 Consideration of Minutes 2022-11 of regular Board Meeting held on November
10, 2022. (EXHIBIT A)

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-18 Authorizing Payment of Attached
Requisition November 1* through November 30*, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)

8.3  Consideration of a Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution, related to the annexation
of the territory known as L. 043-2022. This resolution authorizes the Sanitation
Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively approve and
accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue resulting from
the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to provide
revenue to County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687. A copy of the
letter from the Department of Public Works of Los Angeles County requesting
this resolution is attached. (EXHIBIT C)

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to generate
revenue to partially fund the services of L 043-2022 as noted above. Similar resolutions
have previously been adopted by the Board; L 043-2022 relates to funding for the



operation and maintenance of street lighting services provided within the annexed
territory. Although the District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property
taxes in these exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained,
if not exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with services provided
by the Lighting Maintenance District.

Trustee Croft (Lakewood) made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. The
motion was seconded by Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) and approved with 20 votes in
favor and one abstention.

YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey,
Gardena, La Canada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long
Beach, Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino,
Santa Clarita, Whittier

NO: NONE
ABSTAIN: Hawaiian Gardens

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA
County, Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill,
Southgate, Vernon

9. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2022-19

A Resolution of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District Board of Trustees
Opposing Initiative 21-0042A1
(EXHIBIT D) (VOTE REQUIRED)

Background: The “Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act,” a statewide
initiative measure to amend the California Constitution sponsored by the California Business
Roundtable (“CBRT”), is the most consequential proposal to limit the ability of the state and
local governments to enact, modify, or expand taxes, assessments, fees, and property-related
charges since the passage of Proposition 218 (1996) and Proposition 26 (2010). If enacted,
public agencies would face a drastic rise in litigation that could severely restrict their ability
to meet essential services and infrastructure needs. Proponents of Initiative #21-0042A41
submitted 1,429,529 signatures by the August 2 deadline to qualify the constitutional
amendment for voter consideration. Should county elections officials confirm the validity of
at least 997,139 signatures, the initiative will be placed on the November 2024 statewide
ballot.

CSDA has joined a coalition of local government leaders in adopting an “Oppose” position
on Initiative 21-0042A1 and encourages all special districts, partners, and community
leaders to join the coalition by passing a board resolution. Once approved consider issuing a
press release to local media.

Summary: Ballot Initiative 21-0042A1 would result in the loss of billions of dollars annually
in critical state and local funding, restricting the ability of local agencies and the State of
California to fund services and infrastructure by:


https://www.cbrt.org/about-the-california-business-roundtable/
https://www.cbrt.org/about-the-california-business-roundtable/
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/21-0042A1%20(Taxes).pdf

e Adopting new and stricter rules for raising taxes, fees, assessments, and property-related

fees.

o Amending the State Constitution, including portions of Propositions 13, 218, and 26
among other provisions, to the advantage of the initiative’s proponents and plaintiffs;
creating new grounds to challenge these funding sources and disrupting fiscal certainty.

e Restricting the ability of local governments to issue fines and penalties to corporations
and property owners that violate local environmental, water quality, public health, public
safety, fair housing, nuisance and other laws and ordinances.

The initiative includes provisions that would retroactively void all state and local taxes or fees
adopted after January 1, 2022, if they did not align with the provisions of this initiative. This may
also affect indexed fees that adjust over time for inflation or other factors. Effectively, it would
allow voters throughout California to invalidate the prior actions of local voters, undermining
local control and voter-approved decisions about investments needed in their communities.

Discussion ensued. Trustee Bollman asked General Manager Kluh for her recommendation, and
she responded that we should follow the guidance from the California Special Districts
Association (CSDA) and oppose this resolution.

Trustee Wassem asked what the Mosquito & Vector Control Association of California’s
(MVCAC) stance on the matter, and GM Kluh responded that they will leave the matter to
CSDA, in whom they have great confidence.

Trustee Croft stated that his city as well as many others support opposing the proposition.

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-19 Opposing
Initiative 21-0042A1. The motion was seconded by Trustee Sanchez (Cudahy) and
approved by 22 votes.

YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena,
Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long
Beach, Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa
Clarita, Whittier

NO: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County,
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate,
Vernon

12. COMMITTEE REPORT
12.1 Personnel Committee Robert Copeland, Chair

Trustee Heinrich reported on behalf of Personnel Committee Chair Copeland, who was
absent. She stated that the Committee met to review employee benefit related issues and
recommend three Board resolutions for approval.



Discussion ensued. All resolutions passed.

12.1.a Consider and discuss annual review of employee benefits
12.1.a.1 RESOLUTION 2022-20: Amending Tiers I — IV
(EXHIBIT G) (VOTE REQUIRED)

Summary: Consideration of simplifying Tier I — IV benefits matrices by
removing carrier information and outdated plan details. Further
consideration of reinstating inadvertently excluded dental and vision coverage
for Tier I retirees’ eligible dependents. Fiscal Impact: 32,047 annual expense
(36,139 total).

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-20. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Dear (Carson) and approved by 22-0-0 votes.

YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena,
Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long
Beach, Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa
Clarita, Whittier

NO: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County,
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate,
Vernon

12.1.a.2 RESOLUTION 2022-21: Section 125 Plan
(EXHIBIT H) (VOTE REQUIRED)

Summary: Consideration of decreasing the minimum number of service hours
per week required for employees to become eligible under the Section 125
Plan from 30 hours to 25 hours. Further consideration of increasing
Cafeteria Allotment for Tier IV employees to $900 per month (employee only),
81,775 per month (employee plus one), and 32,275 per month (employee plus
Sfamily). Fiscal Impact: 847,400 annual expense.

Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-21. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Croft (Lakewood) and approved by 21-0-1 votes.

YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, Hawaiian
Gardens, La Cainada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach,
Maywood, Montebello, South E1 Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa Clarita,
Whittier

NO: NONE
ABSTAIN: Cudahy

10



ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County,
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate,
Vernon

12.1.a.3 RESOLUTION 2022-22: TIER V BENEFITS
(EXHIBIT I) (VOTE REQUIRED)

Summary: Consideration of creating Tier V for employees classified as
“Seasonal Employees”. Fiscal Impact: 151,200 annual expense.

Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-22. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) and approved by 21-0-1 votes.

YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, Hawaiian
Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach,
Maywood, Montebello, South E1 Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa Clarita,
Whittier

NO: NONE
ABSTAIN: Cudahy

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County,
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate,
Vernon

12.2 Nominating Committee Heidi Heinrich, Chair
12.2.a Consider and discuss preliminary nominations for the 2023 Board
Secretary/Treasurer

Trustee Heinrich reported that the Committee did not meet due to lack of quorum. The
meeting has been postponed to the following month.

10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: NOVEMBER 2022

10.1 Manager’s Report S. Kluh, General Manager

General Manager Kluh addressed Trustees on the possibility of increasing their monthly
stipend. According to the California Health and Safety Code that governs mosquito control
agencies, Board of Trustee members should serve without compensation and are eligible to
receive travel reimbursement not to exceed $100 per month. For this amount to change, the
language in the Health and Safety Code would have to be changed by the legislator in
Sacramento.

GM Kluh invited Trustees to the Holiday Potluck and spend time with District staff.

11



11.

12.

10.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir.

Director Vetrone updated the Board that mosquito, and black fly surveillance has concluded
for the season and will resume in March 2023.

10.3 Operations (Staff Report B) M. Daniel, Operations Dir.

Director Daniel shared information about the upcoming retirement of Operations Manager
Wesley Collins, who has served the District for the past 34 years.

Trustee Wassem inquired about Army Corps Engineers starting a project at the LA River.
Director Daniel reported that Environmental Program Manager Mark Hall will be working
closely with the group.

10.4 Communications (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.

Director Coburn provided each Trustee with a special 70" anniversary coffee mug and shared
that a part-time Clerk of the Board has been hired and will be introduced at the next meeting.

10.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D) C. Weeks, Finance Director
Director Weeks had nothing to add to her report.

10.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E) A. Costa, Human Resources Dir.
Director Costa thanked the Board for passing the benefit resolutions.

10.7 General Counsel Report Q. Barrow, General Counsel

Counsel Stephanie Cao, in place of Counsel Barrow, had nothing to report.

OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

ADJOURNMENT

Board President Holman adjourned the meeting at 8:03 pm. The next Board of Trustees
meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, January 12th, 2023, at 7:00 PM at the District’s
headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

12



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS

CERTIFICATION

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,
the Director of Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule.

Director of Fiscal Operations

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition
Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows:

A. In the amount of _304.841.76 __ as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos. _4256 through 4297.

Section 2: The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 12% day of January 2023.

President

I , Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2023-01 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular
meeting held on January 12, 2023.

Secretary-Treasurer

13



T :98ed

LreLL sued oLjos|3 L1 GGG6 3010AU| dJempieH uosuyor g7  ¢9-v-00¥S 02y ce/olich

€9°LE syed oljos|3 19¥5G6 80I0AU| dlempleH uosuyor g1 ¢9-V-00¥S 0l¢v ce/9lich
62'812) :|ejo] 329y HelS JousIq 10} spied ssaulsng 810%2800 :9210AU| ONILNIMD 1SIMM  <C9-V-18.S 69¢y ¢c/9L/cL
(09'289°1) :|ejo] 329y UoISIA - AjljeplS 8/26EGG9] :9010AU| pawaA3; su| 8y Anoag Ajepl4  0L-V-€v2C 89¢y ¢c/9L/eL
(00'v2) ‘[e101 %994D 83} mojppoeg 29601 NI :8010AU] H1TV3H O178Nd S3TIONY SOT 40 ALNNOD  ¢9-V-02.S L9¢v ceoLiel
(00°005°01) :[e10] %98YyD 220z ‘0€ dunr papua Jeak ay) 1o} sjuswale)s [eloueuly s,GADY 1O JO 1PNy uo Buljig juj 69.661€ :9210AU| dTTNITIVNOSHVINOLHITDO  0L-V-089S 992y ¢e/9lich
% :[EJ0] %98YD

00°269 90IAISS [elio)iuel ZZ0g 1aquisdaQ 0.¥/900VOS :8210AU]| JON ues|p  €9-g-G18S §9¢vy ce/olich

00°G9L°L 99InI9s [eliojiuel 2Z0g Jequiadad 1 /¥/900VOS 8210AU]| BN Ues|D  29-V-G18S S9cy ¢e/9lich
(z£'€857) :[eJo1 ¥o8y9

16°1€9 90IAISS [elio}iuEl puE ‘PAUESID SJeU JOO|) ‘S|9MO) ‘SWIoHUN 099/288€ L ¥ :9010AU| €G0# SVINIO  ¢c¢-V-Gees Y92y ce/olich

62°0Le 90IAI9S [elo)iUEl pue ‘Paues|o S}ew 00} ‘S|aMO} ‘Swiojiun 9E€8EBEL ¥ 19010AU] €G0# SVINIO  €2-8-G2€S y9cy ce/olich

£6'705 90IAISS [el0}UEl pUE ‘PaUESID SJeW JOOJ) ‘S|9MO) ‘SWIoHUN GE€160.L.LELY '9D10AU| €G0# SVINIO  €¢-g9-G¢€s Y9cy ce/olich

€TYeY 90IAI9S [elo)|UEl pue ‘PaUEa|d S}ew J00) ‘S|amO} ‘Swiojiun 8C/9969€1 ¥ :9210AU| €G0# SVINIO  €2-8-G2€S y9cy ce/olich

[ 9423 90IAISS [elio}iUEl pUE ‘PaUESID SJel JOO|) ‘S|9MO) ‘SWIoHUN 1119929€1 ¥ '9210AU| €G0# SVINIO  €¢-g-G¢€s Y9cy ce/olich

£€6°LG¢ 90IAI9S [elo)iuel pue ‘paueslo SIew 100} ‘S|aMO} ‘SWojIuN €62G/GGEL ¥ 19010AU] €G0# SVINIO  €2-8-G2€S y9cy ce/olich
(86'859) :|ejo 328y

6¥'62¢ soueULUIBW QVAH Bullllg 2202 "92a GZy61 :9010AU| ‘ou| ‘|edlueydd ‘30 €9-9-058S €92y ¢e/olich

6¥'62¢ 9oueusjuIBN DVAH JEWIAS 9/68Y :9210AU| "ou| ‘[edlueydsy ‘30 €9-8-0685 €92y ¢e/9lich
(00'8%9'6) :[ejo] 3¥28yd juswissassy £20¢ V-£202 :9910AU| *00SSY MYVd SS3ANISNd S3AVOSYD  0L-V-20.S c9cy celolich
(88'9¥5'1) :[EJ0 %98YD (zeivLizy - zzisL/LL) sebieyo Jeidoo uoued 1/GZ¥28/ :9210AU| 1IN3INDINDT SSANISNG 1730 0L-V-019S 192y 2e/olich

6179, ‘[e101 %994D Juswasinquital - (4d o) Joyem jo ased 61°9°09OVD :d10AU| elobuog suljoied  25-V-06.S 092y ce/olich
v6'€81) :1ejo] 3}o8y)d

¥8'G6 un Jesjo UoIsIA 9|BuIS ‘sojie) eulpajy 91€80€2-6855¥ | 61€ :9010AU| |eondo I1eg  Zz-v-09€S 65cy cc/olich

0188 J1e3|d uoIsiA 9|BulS - UOSGOH SSOY 669.¥€C-ECL L L0GE :8D10AU| [eondo I1eg  22-v-09€S 6Gcy ¢e/olich
(00°06€) :[Bj0] 399yD ZapueussH l|eoely ‘Bueq sewoy | - susaios Juswholdws jsod/aid 9€8Y/-08G :8210AU| H11Vv3H TYNOILYdNOD0 OS3aMy  0L-V-50.S 8Gcy ce/olich
(90°5¢8°1) :|ejo] 328y |edIpa\ ‘B)17 ‘A LS JUSpIodY - By 61€0// :9210AU| ovildvy  0L-v-20€e 1S¢y 2e/9LieL
(68°2€0°1) :|ejo] 329y VvS4 WdN 4v Y9l g (9010AU| Auedwo) aoueinssy Ajjapi4 ueouswy 0L-V-16€C [SloTA A AA 1V AR
(19'681°02) ‘[e101 %994D VHH Al 4811 pue saaijey eouswypIN 220ziaquiadsq edlswyplN Isnil yyeusg yiesH 1NV 0/-V-0LLS HOV czieirel
(09'226'S21) J|elo] 308y swnjwaid |[edipaw pue yjesH zz0z Jaquassq 8151002000000} S¥3d 0/-V-0.LS HOV ¢Z/6/cL
junowy |ejol ¥99y) uonduoasaq JaquinN 9210AU| IOpUsA ] Junoddy #Xo23yo ajeq

2202 ‘1€ 990 03 2202 ‘L 990 Wol4 poliad ayj 104
|Jeusnor sjuswasingsiqg yseo
3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

14



C :98ed

6€°LEL Bunun mopuipm LLL¥-22G12l :9010AU| OHON Bunui| MOPUIN  €9-9-661S 6.¢v ¢c/ogeh
1528 Jawn jo| Bued LLLp-22S1LeL :99toAy| Alddng |eoujoa|g puelo  €9-8-00%5 6.2y cz/ogiz)
17'98 sel|ddns uoeoLqe) LLL¥-22G12l :9010AU| aiempleH 48do0)  Z9-V-GivS 6/¢y cclog/ch
o668 :[e3OL %98YD
woore aisem snopuezey 16296IN :3010U| 077 'suonnjog [eoluyos| ST BIOBA  ZEV-GSKS  8.2v 2e/9LiT)
10’811 djsem snopiezey /828.AIN ‘9910AU| 077 'suonn|og [BolUYo9) ST BII0SA  €€-8-GSGPS 8¢y celolich
sL'ech d)sem snopJlezey 868EYAIN 8210AU| 071 ‘suonn|og [eoluyd9 ] ST BI0SA  €€-8-GG1S 8/2% ce/oLieh
SL'eel djsem snopiezey G0Z0.AIN ‘®910AU| 077 'suonn|oS [BOIUYO9] ST BIIOOA  ZE-V-GSGPS 8¢y celolich
08'96 d)sem snopJlezey 88/CEAIN :8210AU| 071 'suonn|os [eolUYyd9 ] ST BIOSA  ZE-V-GSHS 8/2% ce/oLieh
08'96 djsem snopiezey 9€ESEAIN ‘9010AU| 077 'suonN|oS [BOIUYO9] ST BIIOOA  ZE-V-GSGPS 8¢y celolich
90°2S) d)sem snopJlezey L€S/EAIN :8210AU| 071 ‘suonn|og [eoluyda ] ST BIOSA  €€-8-GG1S 8/2% ce/oLieh
05'801 djsem snopiezey G69ZEAIN ‘9010AU| 077 'suonn|og [BOlUYo9] ST BII0SA  €€-8-GSGPS 8¢y celolich
Tecoon :[e3OL ¥98YD
Toosier 2202 "AON 404 jutew A|yuop GG8.G 8dloAu| FHNLINDILYOH NIdVIS  29-V-G18S 112y ceoLieh
0€'Lve (saul| |esaye| usx0iq X1 ‘plous|os de|dal ) Z09L# J9PJO HIOM 1€/1/G 9010AU| FANLINDILHOH NIdVIS  29-V-018S L/ey zgeolieh
680v2)  :lejoL %8yD ZINy 9SO - Juswasingquial sjoogyiom Ajojes 68°072°ZINY :9210AU| zIny oMaqoy esor  €¥-9-0LES 9/2¥ 2oLt
Tov'226)  :ejoL ¥8yD |ejual sjuswidinbe 08019/ :9910AU]| 19U8D [BJUsY DAd  29-V-528S SlZ¥ TZI9LIZL
T000¥2)  :lejoL ¥8yD ZZYODINED L Juswaalby Jad Julew DYAH ‘Adid AlND i1 /€| :9210AU| "ou| ‘sauysnpu| 1S oyoed  29-V-0S8G /.2y cC2oLieh
Toeo :[e3OL %98YD
S (redes Bows) 4 40} dwnd Ul 959€£91-5955 [@0I0AU| 1182 38114 /SHed oy A €9-9-08¥S  €l2v 2eOLIT)
(z5°0) SAI_BA DHINI G1€681-GL0€ '92I0AU| 11€9 18414 /sued oIy A 29-V-08¥S €ley celolich
(€8'8) 9/# 10} - Uss Wa} [00D 80.G82-G99¢ ‘9910AU| 11E9 18114 /SHEd OINY A| €9-9-66¥S €12y ceoLieh
So'€l L# 1o} Buigny ‘oAjeA yuo oeA L¥¥S82-G99C ‘90I0AU| 11€9 18414 /sued oIy A €9-9-08¥S €ley ceolich
28'0C 9/# 10} USS WS} 00D 9Y¥G82-G99¢C ‘93I0AU| 1[E0 18114 /SHEd OINY A|1I9Y,0  €9-9-08YS €12y ceoLieh
(ov'ge) CL# 10} Yyoyums ssald LE€G¥82-G99¢C :90I0AU| 1169 18414 /SUed OINY A||I9Y,0  €9-9-66VS €ley ceolich
9226 VL# 10} AIA 094D IV 1/1/G82-G99¢C ‘9010AU| 1[E0 18114 /SHEd OINY A|1I9Y,0  €9-9-08YS €12y ceoLieh
10'6€ ZL# 10} SBUIY-O ‘yoyms ssaud 1 L¥¥82-G99C ‘80I0AU| 11€9 18414 /SUed OINY A||1I9Y,0  €9-9-66VS €12y 2ZoLeL
Wws'eze)  :lejoLy8yp 99} 90USIUSAWOD “Iojelpll| Ael-X © 008} SY 221V | :9210AU| J10j09/\ pue oynbsoly Ajuno) abuelp  Z€-V-G209 clZy ceoLieh
T0025€)  :lejol8yd $90IAI9s 9oueULlUleW adeospue| A|yjuo 2¥ZS :9010AU| OOSANV1 €9-9-018S Llev ceolich
Tsee :[e3OL %98YD
T s[euiws} aiim 868556 :2010AU| BIEMpIEH UOSUYOr g1 29V-00¥S  0/Zh TT/9L/TL
£€6°0¢ Jaddiys aum 668556 -9010AU| dlempieH uosuyor g7  ¢9-v-667S 0ley ccoLiet
¥’ LS S8A0ID B|UIN dSd 006556 8210AU| alempleH uosuyor g7  29-V-66¥5 0/2y 2z/oLieL
62°C6 sued/swa) "osI 9€8GSG6 -9010AU| dJempieH uosuyor g7  ¢9-v-667S 0levy ccoLiet
o¥'ov sol|ddns Joua)xa/ioualu| 19556 8010AU| alempleH uosuyor g7  29-V-528S 0/2y 2z/9LieL
LLeel sued 011093 ¥9GGG6 -9010AU| dJempieH uosuyor g7  ¢9-v-00¥S 0ley ccoLiet
€9'le syed oljos|3 ¥87GG6 :8010AU| alempleH uosuyor g7  29-V-00¥S 0/2y 2z/oLieL
junowy |ejo1 %29yo uonduosaqg JaqunpN a910AU| J0pUaA Q] IUNo2dY # X93Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘L€ 990 0} 220T ‘I 990 Wol4 poliad ay} o4

Jeuinop sjuawasingsig ysed

3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

15



€ :98ed

GZ'eSL 6605-225 12| :@210AU| 00 sE9 [BD OS5 29-V-0885 6.2y ceioeizL
8€°96€ [esodsip pue dnxoid yses Ly11-22G12 ) 9010AU| |esodsiQ pajepliosuo)  £9-8-068S 6.2y ceTioeizL
819G |esodsip pue dnsoid yse.} L¥11-2251 T} ©010AU| [esodsiq pajeplosu0)  Z9-V-068S 6.2y 2ziogie)
Lz Ll 801 Aip €60€-225 1) @0I10AU| 90| Aig sebuly  €£€-8-025S 6.2v czioeiz)
86°0LY @01 Aup £60€-225 12| :9210Au| #9] kg sebuy  ze-v-025S 6.2y ceioeizL
66°0 abeuoys [eybip ajddy 0L¥G-225 12| :@o10Au| aiddy  €z-8-0£95 6.2y zzTioeizL
SZ'SY6 YHJoifje1008 0.66-22512Z} :@010AU| SOYUBWNHIOWBI00S  0L-V-GELS 6.2y 2ziogie)
£2'8Y¢ 20UB194U0Y 0BBIQ UES UOHIH 0166-22512) :@010AU| 0BaIq ues [9J0H UONIH  0L-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
00°0¥C'L aI0waly MApISseOMagel] 0.66-22512Z} :@010AU| auowlyMApISSEQURGRIT  0L-V-GELS 6.2y 2ziogie)
00°002 aI0wWaly MAPISSEOHSGaIT 0166-22512) :8010AU| auowpnyMApIsseQuUagall  0L-v-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
1281 sa||ddns 8oyj0 0.6G-225 12| :@210Au| uozewy  0}-v-G595 6.2y ceioeizL
€6'0€ sal|ddns soyo 0166-22512) @010AU| uozewy  0L-v-G595 6.2v czioeiz)
0069 S80IM8S VNN 0.6G-225 12| :@210Au| O71S90IM8S YNN - 0L-V-GELS 6.2y ceioeizL
02661 sejepdn meT Juswikojdw3 €202 0166-22512) @010AU| 90JAWWOD JO JoquieyD 8D 0L-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
€6'6 sa||ddns 8oyj0 0.6G-225 12| :@210Au| uozewy  0}-v-G595 6.2y ceioeizL
yo'LL sal|ddns soyo 0166-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  0L-v-G595 6.2v czioeiz)
€6°0€ sa||ddns 8yj0 0.6G-225 12| :@210Au| uozewy  0}-v-G595 6.2y celoeizL
o¥'se sal|ddns aoyjo 0166-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  0L-v-G595 6.2v czioeiz)
00'G.Z Buiutes Juswabeuew Ajojes 0.66-22512} :@010AU| 2I0WNYMAPISSEOUSGRIT  0L-V-GO.S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'09 vl Jo} Bows sew|hs 20€.-2251T) 8010AU| 1o Bows Jewiks  €9-8-/5¥S 6.2v czioeiz)
G6'10€ sel|ddns doys 20€.-22512) @0l10AU| SHed oIy 10919S  £9-8-66YS 6.2y 2ziogiz)
16°1L01L sal/ddns doys 20€.-22512) 80l10AU| sMed oIy H8H  €9-9-66vS 6.2v czioeiz)
88'€LlL Gir# 10} Josuas uabAxo 20€.-22512) @0l10AU| SHed oy 10919S  €9-8-08%S 6.2y 2zlogie)
99'02 sal/ddns doys 20€.-2251T) 8010AU| SHed 01Ny 10919 £9-G-661S 6.2v czioeiz)
ZL'66€ G Jo) Josuas uabAxo 20€.-22512) @0l10AU| SHed oy 10919S  £9-8-08YS 6.2y 2zlogiz)
vi'est P14 10} Josuss usbAxo 20€.-22512) 80l10AU| SHed 01Ny 10919 £9-8-08+S 6.2v czioeiz)
99'€S 96# 40} Jiedal Bows 20€.-22512) @0l10AU| SHed oy 10919S  €9-8-00%S 6.2y 2zlogie)
¥6'8€L s|oo} doys 20€.-22512) 8010AU| sMed oIy H8H  €9-8-00%S 6.2v czioeiz)
¥5'0€ s|oo} doys 20€.-22512) @0l10AU| jodeQ awoH  €£9-9-66vS 6.2y 2zlogiz)
1561 €l doap 20€.-2251T) @010AU| SHed 01Ny 10919S  £9-G-GL+S 6.2v czioeiz)
GE'€9 14 o) suedas Bows 20€.-22512) :@0l10AU| SHed oIy 10919S  £9-8-66YS 6.2y 2ziogiz)
€e'8¢e sued ‘Juie osI 20€.-22512) 8010AU| SHed 01Ny 10919 £9-8-661S 6.2v czioeiz)

(e£°8¢) suInjas wouy JIpai) 20€.-225 12} @0l10AU| SHed oIy 10919S  €9-8-667S 6.2y 2ziogie)
0z'¥S 96# doar 20€.-2251T) 80l0AU| SHed 01Ny 10919 £9-8-00%S 6.2v czioeiz)
or'e9l 9po2 dulbua 964 dear 20€.-22512) @0l0AU| SHed oy 10818S  £9-9-00%S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'09 G# 10} OONS LLLp-22S1Le) :evlon| 10 Bows Jewlks  €9-8-/5¥S 6.2v czioeiz)
€0'ce Gir# Jo) sped Jule OSI LLL¥-22512) 19910AY| auozoINy  £9-6-66%S 6.2y 2zlogie)
6081 pays jsad LLLP-22S1L el :evlon| jodeQ BWOH  £9-G-66+S 6.2v czioeiz)
y8'8€l pays jsad LLLP-22S1Le) 19vl0Ay| LEeD-I9)SBNON  £2-6-09€S 6.2y 2zlogiz)
9z 6% auibus - sped oiny A|1194,0 LLLp-22S1Le) :evloAy| SHed oIy AlIley,0  €9-9-08¥S 6.2v czioeiz)

(9z'67) 1palo -sped oy Ajj19y,0 LLLP-22S1L 2L 19vl0Ay| sHed oy AjIey,0  £9-9-08%S 6.2y 2ziogiz)
19'S9 siybi| Aousbiawz LLLb-22G1Lel @o10A| jodeq awoH  £9-9-G285 6.2y zzT/oeizL
00'09 96# 10} OONS LLLb-2251Le) @0l0Au| 1s9 Bows sewiks  €9-9-LGvS 6.2y 2zlogie)
€566 pays jsad LLLp-22S1Le) :evlony| woo'subisaoueldwod  £9-8-G28S 6.2v czioeiz)
€2°2EL Sy61| Aousbiowy LLLb-2251e) e0l10Au| jodeQ awoH  €£9-8-5285 6.2y ceioeizL
8z'Lzl sued |eoLjos|e LLLp-22S1L el :eoloA| Alddng |eoujos|3 puess  £9-8-00+S 6.2v czioeiz)

junowy |ejol %29yo :O_un_’_ommn JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (| JUNOIY  #I3Yo ajeq

2202 ‘L€ 990 0} 220T ‘I 990 Wol4 poliad ay} o4

Jeuinop sjuawasingsig ysed

3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

16



{7 :98ed

09'6€ sal|ddns aoyj0 0L1%-2251 2T} :@010AU| HBWEeM  Zh-V-G59S 6.2y 2zlogie)
6,99 sjuswdinbs poddns 0LLy-22S 12| :9010Au| [eUI B MBWS  ZH-V-092S 6.2y ceTioeizL
88'€8 sjuswdinbe poddns 0L.-225 12| @210Au| OT190IMBS INd Z21-Y-092S 6.2y ceioeizL
60'99 sjuswdinbs poddns 0LLy-22S 12| :@010Au| uozewy  Zy-v-092S 6.2y czTioeizL
91'6S sjuswdinbe poddns 0L.-225 12| @210Au| uozewy  zy-v-092S 6.2y ceioeizL
90'vy sjuswdinbs poddns 0LLy-22S 12| :9010Au| uozewy  Zy-v-092S 6.2y zzTioeizL
00'81L sol|ddns Bunespy 0L¥0-225 12} 9210AU| jJueinejsay Aioxeg ellIA €1 0L-V-L0.S 6.2y ceioeizL
80°ClL saljddns/Bunesw 20%0-225 121 :@010Au| [eUI4 R MBWS  0L-VY-20.S 6.2y zzT/oeizL
08'GvL sa||ddns 8oyj0 20%0-225 12| @210Au| uozewy  zz-v-595 6.2y ceioeizL
66°2€ saljddns/Bunesw felelel AT A MR TN uozewy  0}-v-20.S 6.2y zzT/oeizL
v6'vy sol|ddns/Bueaw G8GY-2ZSG L 9210AU| Hewlep  0L-V-L0LS 6.2y ceioeizL
00GLY'L Jousdu| Jewlhs 899%-22G 1T} 80I10AU| Joulep WL €9-8-2/8S 6.2v czioeiz)
S0'0¥ sal|ddns Joua)xa/IoLajul 28¥Y-22SG L2l 9010Au| '00 Alddng 1ieD-19)SBNON  29-V-G28S 6.2y ceioeizL
19'86 sal|ddns pue sped JluBW SNOBUE||SSIN 28¥-22S 1l :9ol0Au| '00 Alddng w1eD-10)SeNON  29-V-6615 6.2y zzT/oeizL
GE'SY sol|ddns pue sped ‘Jiuew snoaue||avsIy 28¥Y-22SG L2l 9010Au| '09 Alddng 1ieD-10)SENON  29-V-661S 6.2y ceioeizL
SEVEL sal|ddns Jousjxa/ioLBjul 28¥-22S 12l 9ol0Au| ‘00 Alddng w1eD-10)seNON  29-V-528S 6.2y czTioeizL
2TLS oujo8le ‘sped soueuajulew 28¥Y-22S 12l 9010Au| '09 Alddng 1ieD-19)SBNON  29-Y-00%S 6.2y celoeizL
2818 oL03)e ‘sped soueusjulew 28Y¥-22S1T) :80l10AY| '00 Alddng w1ed-10)seNON - 29-V-00%S 6.2v czioeiz)
eLeL sol|ddns |eliojuel 28¥Y-22S 12l 9010AU| '09 Aiddng 1ieD-19)SBNON  29-V-G18S 6.2y ceioeizL
85°0L sa||ddns pue sped ‘JIUew SNosue||9vsI 28¥-22S 12l :9ol0Au| '00 Alddng w1eD-10)SeNON  29-V-6615 6.2y zzT/oeizL
18G9 sol|ddns pue sped ‘Jiuew snoaue||avsIiy 28¥Y-22S 1L 9010Au| '09 Alddng 1ieD-19)SENON  29-V-661S 6.2y ceioeizL
Lol sal|ddns pue sped JIuBW SNOBUE||SSIN 28¥-22S 1l :9ol0Au| ‘00 Alddng w1eD-10)SeNON  29-V-6615 6.2y czT/oeizL
¥€'85 sol|ddns pue sped ‘Jiuew snosue||avsI 28¥Y-22S L2l 9010Au| '09 Alddng 1ieD-10)SBNON  29-V-661S 6.2y ceioeizL
(AN o103)e ‘sped soueusjulew 28Y¥-22S1 Tl 8ol10AY| ‘00 Alddng w1ed-10)seNON  29-V-00%S 6.2v czioeiz)
LLLe o088 ‘sped soueuajulew 28¥Y-22SG 12l 9010Au| '09 Aiddng 1ieD-19)SBNON  29-Y-00%S 6.2y ceioeizL
€eCle sa1|ddns Jousixa/IoLajul 28¥-22S 1l :9ol0Au| ‘00 Alddng w1eD-10)seNON  29-V-528S 6.2y ceTioeizL
€5°951L sal|ddns Joua)xa/IoL)ul 28¥Y-22SG 1Tl 9010AU| '00 Alddng 1ieD-19)SBNON  29-V-G28S 6.2y ceioeizL
Lee sal|ddns Jouajxa/IoLajul 28¥-22S 1l 9ol0Au| ‘00 Alddng w1ed-10)seNON  29-V-528S 6.2y zzT/oeizL
00'56 Bunioyuow Ajnoas 25€9-22G 121 9210AU| Aunoss 9@ €9-9-0285 6.2y ceioeizL
0528 Buuiojuow Aynoss 25€9-22512) 1@0l0AU| Aunoss s 29-v-0.8S 6.2v czioeiz)
85612 sa||ddns Jous)xa/ioLBjul 8116-225 12} @010AU| Juled JOIIUM ISOM  29-V-G28S 6.2y 2ziogiz)
SL'vb9 90IAISS JSJEM paLUle[oB) 0L¥1-22512) @d10AU| sbuuds o4 ejues Jo A0 29-v-G885 6.2v czioeiz)
ZL0elL Jajew 8oIAIBS A1y 0L¥1-2251 2T} @0l10AU| sbuudg o4 eluES JO ANID  Z9-V-G88S 6.2y 2ziogie)
61'9.2 asn oysawo( 0L¥1-22512) 82l0Au| sbuuds o4 ejues Jo MO 29-v-G885 6.2v czioeiz)
ZL0elL Jajew 8oIAIBS A1y 0L¥1-22512} @0l10AU| sbuudg o4 elUES JO AND  Z9-V-G88S 6.2y 2zlogiz)
G1'699 90IAISS JBJEM paLule[oal 0L¥1-22512) 8o10AU| sbuuds o ejues Jo A0 29-v-G885 6.2v czioeiz)
612ve asn osawoq 0L¥1-22512} :@0l10AU| sbuudg o4 eluES JO ANID  Z9-V-G88G 6.2y 2zlogie)
00°GLE ua10s }sodjeud £605-225 12} 8o10AU| Jouad papy 'dnddQ AslleA  0L-V-50.S 6.2v czioeiz)
15'999 u9aJ0s Jsod/aid €60G-22SG 12} @210AU| Ja)ua) "pay "dnooQ AsjleA  0L-Y-G0.LS 6.2y ceioeizL
00°G5S usa10s }sodyeud £605-225 12} :8010AU| Joua) papy 'dnddQ AslleA  0L-V-50.S 6.2v czioeiz)
00'0L¥ u®aJ0s Jsod/aid €605-22G 1} @210AU| J8)ua) "pay "dnooQ AsjleA  0L-Y-G0.LS 6.2y celoeizL
25502} SOOIAIBS B)ISqom GEG6-22G 1) 8oI10AU| jou'BIPAULIBIU|  OL-V-0%9SG 6.2v czioeiz)
€5'199 SpuNodwod pue s|esiuayd €6€5-22G1Z} :©010AU| 10U0D O}INbsOW &XeID  ZZ-V-012S 6.2y 2zlogie)
00°08€'y punoduod pue s|ediwayo 8125-225 1T 180I10AU| VSN Jeaun  zz-v-012S 6.2v czioeiz)
434" Bunse) pue Buiddiys 0€25-225 12| :9210Au| Sdn  €€-8-0v5S 6.2y ceioeizL
y9'9ey Aunn 6605-225 1) @010AU| '0) se9 [eD 05 £9-9-0885 6.2v czioeiz)
junowy |ejol %29yo :O_un_’_ommn JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (| JUNOIY  #I3Yo ajeq

2202 ‘1€ 990 03 2202 ‘L 990 Wol4 poliad ayj 104
|Jeusnor sjuswasingsiqg yseo
3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

17



G :98ed

00°00% sesuadxe a1emyos Jeyndwod L1¥5-2251T) :010AU| WoD"aUIWedNSIdD  ZG-V-0295 6.2y 2zlogie)
00°0L sasuadxe a1emyos Jeyndwoo L¥5-2251T) 18ol10AY| WoO'BUIIWEdNSIOD  £6-V-0295 6.2v czioeiz)
6669 S8OINIBS B)ISqaM L¥¥SG-22S51 T :9ol0Au| dwiyolleN  2G-v-0v95 6.2y ceioeizL
00622 SODIAIBS BjISqom L¥5-2251T) 180l10AY| albuiz  zG-v-0%95 6.2v czioeiz)
¥0'9.0'8 ejep edxs ‘souoyd ‘sjo|qe) ‘SO - sabreyd Ayjuow SsajauIM UOZLBA €925-225 12| :9210Au| SSOJRUIM UOZIBA  ZZ-V-GE9S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'002 vaso 29/8-2251T) 80l10AU| vaso  0L-v-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
LE6bY AKess |ajoy - “yuod 2918-22512) @010AU| [91OH juoiSIeM HEAH  0L-V-GELS 6.2y 2ziogie)
00'086°L OVOAIN 2918-2251T) 80l10AU| OVOAN  0L-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
00'6€ abueyo Bupiied podire oueyuo 29/8-22G 12} 9210AU| Bupied Hodiy OLBIUQ  0L-V-GELS 6.2y ceioeizL
€9'0Y |eaW - "Juon 2918-22512) 80l10AU| pueyeQ SIUSOA  0L-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
8¥'6¢C aueys apu YA 29/8-22512| 9210Au| aieysopry YA1  0L-V-G€LS 6.2y ceioeizL
v.'10L |eaW - "Juon 29/8-2251T) 80l10AU| BUIOND UEl|e)| SLEdSeT  OL-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
16'122 aleple JSaMUYINos 29/8-22512) @010AU| 1SOMUINOS  OL-V-GELS 6.2y 2zlogie)
00'G€8‘8 vaso 2918-2251T) 80l10AU| vasod  0,-V-G+9S 6.2v czioeiz)
zLYS sjyuswdinbe poddng 110¥-225 12| @010AU| uozewy  £2-g-09¢S 6.2y ceioeizL
11922 sjuswdinbs poddng 110¥-22S LTl @010AU| uozewy  £2-g-092S 6.2y czTioeizL
v.'8y sjuswdinbs poddng 1107225121 :9910AU| uozewy  £z-g-0925 6.2y ceioeict
yLEL sjuswdinbs poddng 110¥-22G 12 :9010AU| uozewy  £2-8-092S 6.2y 2T/oe/TL
€6'LY syuswdinba poddng L10Y-225 12| @0l10Au| [euld ® yews  €2-9-092S 6.2y ceioeizL
6€L sojod x1om €€26-2251 ) 18010AU| uozewy  £€-8-0L5S 6.2v czioeiz)
902 sojod s10m €€26-225 12| :9010AU| uozewy  £¢-g-0LGS 6.2y ceioeizL
y0'€S sojod x1om €€26-2251C) 18010AU| jobrel  €e-g-GveS 6.2v czioeiz)
1201 sal|ddns qe| €€26-225 12} 9010AU| soigieelS  Ze-v-0LGS 6.2y 2zlogie)
L¥'6L sasuadxe a1emyos Jayndwoo G166-225 1) @ol10AU| L14SW  22-V-0295 6.2v czioeiz)
Le'ce sjuswdinba poddns G166-22G 12| :@2l0Au| SOMOT  Z2-V-0925 6.2y ceioeizL
00'18L°L sjuawdinbs poddns §166-22G 12| @o10Au| O7199M PINbIT - Z22-v-0925 6.2y ceTioeizL
oL'ss 1deQ Julep -dweyd oidoo GB60Y-22SG L2 9210AU| Hew[ep  Z9-V-667S 6.2y ceioeizL
€6'€6 UsemIed S4S G60%-225 1) 80l10AU| [011BeN  29-V-G285 6.2v czioeiz)
6E°0LL sauljpue| suoydaja L €9/€-2251 2} ©010AU| [enuagbury  Z9-v-G/85 6.2y 2zlogiz)
18201 'sjdep ||e 1o} s8|qed INAH B SN €9/€-2251T) 80I10AU| uozewy 0L-v-LL9S 6.2v czioeiz)
€88 sydep ||e 1o} s8|qed gsn €9/€-22512| :9210AU| uozewy 0}-v-.L9S 6.2y ceioeizL
G661 Jaquinu AousBiaws -008 €9/€-2251Z) 80I10AU| OTTI0USAIOA  Z9-V-G/85 6.2v czioeiz)
256L 'sjdep |[e 4o} SeAUp yse|4 €9/€-22512| :92l0AU| uozewy Q0}-v-.L9S 6.2y ceioeizL
Ge'6zl S9OIAIBS B)ISqom GE9P-2TG LT BOI0AU| "0U| 8GOPY  0}-V-079S 6.2v czioeiz)
8.'¢€8 sdiyssequisw GE9Y-22G 1T 9Dl0AU| "0u| 8qOPY  ZZ-V-5¥9S 6.2y ceioeizL
0006 SOOIAIBS B)ISqom GE9P-2TG LT 8oI0AU| ayns9 916009 0L-V-0+95 6.2v czioeiz)
8y'Le S8OINIBS B)ISqaM GE9Y-22G 1) :@dl0AU| SN'WooZ  01-v-0v9S 6.2y ceioeizL
LL'9p sal|ddns soyo 1182-225 1) :9010AU| uozewy  zz-v-G595 6.2v czioeiz)
yo'LL sal|ddns aoyj0 1182-22G 12| :@0I10AU| uozewy  zz-v-595 6.2y ceioeizL
9g'9y sal|ddns soyo 1182-225 1) :9910A| uozewy  Zy-v-G595 6.2v czioeiz)
147 sa||ddns 8oyj0 8080-225 12| @d10Au| uozewy  0}-v-G595 6.2y celoeizL
[$p 74 weiboid saujjom 8080-225 1) 82I10AU| uozewy  0L-v-60.S 6.2v czioeiz)
92'550°} JouIR| S4S G66.-2251 ) @010AU| SUOIEDIUNWIWOD JOWUOLS  Z9-Y-L/8S 6.2y 2zlogie)
01'906 josse - sjuswdinba qe| G260-22512) 8010AU| OT1PUBlUSY  Z€E-V-5209 6.2v czioeiz)
88'vEY sjyuswdinba pue saljddns qey 6260-225 12| :@210AU| AuedwoD Yo0H "M uyor  Ze-v-01L5S 6.2y ceioeizL
Zrse sal|ddns soyo 0L.¥-22512) @010AU| jobiel  Zp-v-5596 6.2v czioeiz)
junowy |ejol %29yo :O_un_’_ommn JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (| JUNOIY  #I3Yo ajeq

2202 ‘L€ 990 0} 220T ‘I 990 Wol4 poliad ay} o4

Jeuinop sjuawasingsig ysed

3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

18



9 :98eq

¥8'19 pIv 3suld 201922512} @2l0Au| uozewy  z9-v-09%S 6.2y ceioeizL
80'GL pIv 3sulo 2019-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  z9-v-09+S 6.2y ceTioeizL
zeee pIv 3suld 201922512 | 92l0Au| uozewy  £9-6-09%S 6.2y ceioeizL
82's€ saljddns pue sped ‘jutep “osIN 2019-225 12| 9o10Au| jodeq awoH  29-V-661S 6.2y czTioeizL
z8'9LL sal|ddns pue sped ‘Julejy ‘osIN 2019-225 12} 9210Au| 00}S0)  £9-6-667S 6.2y 2ziogie)
¥5°00€ sal|ddns Jousxa/1018}U]| 2019-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8S 6.2v czioeiz)
€0'GE sal|ddns pue sped ‘Julejy ‘osIN 201922512} @2l0Au| uozewy  z9-v-66%S 6.2y ceioeizL
6519 saijddns puod 2019225121 9010Au| jodeq awoH  29-V-0285 6.2y zzT/oeizL
9v'8LL sal|ddns Jous)xa/ioLa}u] 201922512 | 92l0Au| "0U| S|00L 0107  29-V-GZ8S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'8%2 abel0)s J|og pue AY Iseg 2019-22512) :8010AU| abel0)S Jlos B AY 1S98  29-V-G28S 6.2v czioeiz)
v16L @oueusjulew ‘sped [BOL}O89 2019-22512} :@010AU| jodeQ aWwoH  z9-v-00vS 6.2y 2zlogie)
88'6LY Jlappaiys soueul 2019-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  z9-v-G595 6.2v czioeiz)
26'96 SaINHUINS PUE SBINJXI- 2019-22512} :@010AU| jodeQ aWoH  29-V-G585 6.2y 2zlogie)
G1'850°} S8INHUINS PUE SBNJXI4 2019-22512) :8010AU| Bunybiy seeg  z9-v-558S 6.2v czioeiz)
444 sa||ddns Jous)xa/ioLa}u| 2019-22512} :@010AU| jusliulepsjug uosnbied  Z9-v-G28s 6.2y 2zlogie)
£7'0¥ sal|ddns pue sped Juiepy “osIN 2019-22512) :8010AU| s|0oL ybleid JoqueH  Z9-V-661S 6.2v czioeiz)
1€€92 sal|ddns pue sued ‘Jutep "osIN 2019-22S 12} 9210Au| jodeQ aWoH  Z9-V-66vS 6.2y celoeizL
16'€8 sal|ddns Jousxa/10L8}u] 2019-22512) :@0l0AU| jodeQ BWOH  Z9-V-G28S 6.2v czioeiz)
yS'2re sal|ddns Joua)xa/iouaju| 201922512} @2l0Au| uozewy  z9-v-Gz8S 6.2y ceioeizL
659 Josuss uonisod yeysyueso 2019-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  z9-v-08+S 6.2v czioeiz)
€5'/6Y urejunoy pue puod 201922512 | 92l0Au| "0U| S|001 0107  Z9-V-0Z8S 6.2y ceioeizL
eLvLL S8INHUINS PUE SBNJXI4 2019-22512) :8010AU| jode@ BWOH  Z9-V-G585 6.2v czioeiz)
8128 sal|ddns Jous)xa/ioLa}u] 201922512 | 92l0Au| "0U| S|001 0107  Z9-V-GZ8S 6.2y ceioeizL
0z'88 sa||ddns Jousxa/i0L8}u] 2019-22512) :@0l0AU| jode@ BWOH  Z9-V-G28S 6.2v czioeiz)
96'0¢ 2202 "AON - &eD Aepuuig yeis 2019-22512) :@010AU| gnioswes  0L-v-L0.S 6.2y ceioeizL
(Ge'¥S1) upaud - jodaQ SWOH 2019225121 @010Au| jodeQ awoH  29-V-66vS 6.2y ceTioeizL
88'vLL sal|ddns pue sped ‘Julejy ‘osIN 201922512} @210Au| uozewy  z9-v-66%S 6.2y ceioeizL
6C€T sal|ddns pue sped ‘Jutepy “osIN 2019-22512) :8010AU| uozewy  z9-v-66vS 6.2v czioeiz)
00°'G6Y uoobulures | G6G1-22G 12| :@2l0AU| uooBuluiel]  zG-v-G€LS 6.2y ceioeizL
8L'€l Aydou Bury G6G1-2ZSG 12| :@o10Au| Aydon Bury  26-v-20.S 6.2y 2T/oeiZL
6671 Aydou Bury GBS 1-22S 12| @010AU| Aydoy Bury  26-v-20.5 6.2y ceioeizL
0259 [on} G6G1-22G12) @ol10AU| IO IIPUS  ZS-V-G8+S 6.2v czioeiz)
8.8 sjuswdinba pue saijddns G6G1-22G 1L 90l0AU| S90S S|SBYOIN  ZG-V-69.S 6.2y ceioeizL
16'96€ 196199 G651-225 1) @ol10AU| 196199 ZG-v-68.6G 6.2v czioeiz)
LLYS sasuadxa JIqIyxa 2jland G6G1-22G 12| :92l0AU| uozewy  zg-v-06.S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'891 sasuadxe a1emyos Jeyndwoo G651-225 1) @ol10AU| "ou| @oedsalenbs  ZG-v-0295 6.2v czioeiz)
82'GY w«cmEa_j_um pue wo__QQ:w G6GL-22Sl¢l 9210AU| uozewy ZG-V-69.S 6.2y ¢c2/og/clL
STyl eLBIS pueld G651-22G 1) 8ol0AU| BUSIS PUBID  ZG-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
66'CS PNojo BANE8Id 8qOpY G6S1-225 1T} @010AU| pnoIY 8AEaID 8qopy  2G-V-0295 6.2y ceioeizL
00°G5Y'} VOWY G6G1-225 1) 8ol10AU| VOWY  2G-V-GELS 6.2v czioeiz)
v9'28 SaUNjIuINy puE S8INIXI-4 G651-22SG 1) :@d10AU| uozewy  z9-v-GG8S 6.2y celoeizL
19'99 sooIAles dwayjjoud G6G1-225 1) 8ol10AU| ysepooq  Z§-v-/995 6.2v czioeiz)
006 $80IAI8S B)Isqam Lv¥S-22S1Z) 9210AU]| QYU ¢5-v-0v9S 6.2y ¢c/oe/cL
66'C abelo}s 8|6009 L¥5-2251T) 180l10AU| abelo)s 8|6009  2G-v-0+95 6.2v czioeiz)
8€'9Y sjuswdinba pue seijddns L¥¥S§-22S51 2| :9o10Au| uozewy  zg-v-69.S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'62 S9OIAIBS BjISqom L¥5-2251T) 18ol10AY| SwosaMy|  ZG-V-079S 6.2v czioeiz)
junowy |ejo] ¥23y)d uonduasaqg JlagquinN 8210Au| JOPU3A (] JUNO2IY # Yo3Yyd ajeq

2202 ‘L€ 990 0} 220T ‘I 990 Wol4 poliad ay} o4

Jeuinop sjuawasingsig ysed

3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

19



[ :98ed

(8562 L1) :[ejo] 3¥28y)d 199} Jo13sIq 404 8b1eyd [an4 Ajyjuop €0EZY LG8 :9210AU| 133174 TI90NNOXX3  ¢2-V-S8VS 06y c¢c/oe/ch
(69°6€) :1ejo] 3}o8y)d juswasinquiial ojod 3JOA\ 69°6E€ ONYQ :8210AU| ONVA SYINOHL €S-V-GPES 68c¢y ¢c/oe/ch
(00'699°2) ‘[ejo 308yD 22/0€/9 papus Jeak 1o spuis “uld S,OADV IO JO Hpne uo Bulljig wusjul pig 89€/1GE :9010AU| dTTNITIVNOSHYINOLAITO  0L-V-0895 88cy ce/0eict
% :|ejo] 329y
6E¥6E 80IAI9S |ELIO}IUE] pUE ‘POUEDIO SBW 100} ‘S|OMO} ‘SWIOJIUN 1589G¥0Y Lt :9010AU| €G0# SYINIO  €2-9-G2€S 182y TTIOEIZL
09'80€ 90IAI9S [elo)IUEl puE ‘PaUEa|d S}ew 00} ‘S|amO} ‘SWojiun G008S.6EL Y :9910AU| €G0# SYLINIO  €2-9-G2€S 182 2TIOEIZL
86'LLE 80IAISS [ELI0)|UE] PUE ‘POUEDIO SIBW 100} ‘S|OMO} ‘SWIOJIUN G119G06EL Y :9910AU| €G0# SYINIO  €2-9-G2€S 182y TTIOEIZL
(82°859°1) ‘[ejo %08yD (€2/vL/1-2esLiz)) obieyo Jaidoo uoued 7856658, :9910AU| AIN3INJIND3 SSANISNG 1130 0L-V-019S 982y ce/oeiet
i :|ejo] 328yd
L'601 $09} dv3 2Z/LEIC) - TT/LiT) €1¥66YYLET :9910AU| dv3wayuy  04-Y-0%95 682y 2T/0EiZL
Lv'601 22/0E/LL - T2/LILL - S99} dv €1LGF0EEYYLET :9010AU| dvaweyiuy  04-Y-0%9S G8Zy cT/0eiZL
(90°000°5) ‘[ejo %08yD aLs “4epu seoue ‘||i-A|[eonuD ‘1eoued Juaplody - Ajljepl4 uedlswy 9061€5Q :@210AU| "00 FONVHNSSY ALITAAI4 NVOIYINY  04-V-98€C v8ey ce/oeit
(00896) :[ejo] 3o8yD
09’681 LEL# 10} aun A8y | 8.BET :9010AU| IMILERY  Z9V-02¥S €82V 2T/0E/ZL
0002 91 L# Jo} Jredal Je|4 9/6€T :9010AU| ILERY  29V-02¥S €82 CT/0E/ZL
0%'85. LLL# Joy saul} [esoudn ¢ B96ET :9010AU| IMILERY  Z9V-02¥S €82V 2T/0E/ZL
- PIOA useD  0L-v-GLOL 28-08ZF 2z/0E/CL
(02°692°19) :[eJo1 ¥o8Yy9
18'GL sal|ddns Jous)xa/ioLdju| 201922512} @2l0Au| uozewy  £9-6-G28S 6.2y ceioeizL
89'/L saljddns pue sped ‘jutey “osIn 2019-225 12| @010Au| Alddng @ adid yosiH  29-V-661S 6.2y 2T/oeiZL
6Ley sa||ddns Jous)xa/ioLB}u| 201922512 | :@d10Au| uozewy  £9-6-G28S 6.2y ceioeizL
00'LL saljddns pue sped ‘jutep “osIn 2019-225 12| @010Au| jodeq awoH  29-V-661S 6.2y czT/oeizL
88'Lel sol|ddns Bunespy 2019-22G 12} 9210AU| 001S0D  01-V-L0.S 6.2y ceioeizL
85'CEl saljddns pue sped ‘jutep “osIN 2019225121 9210Au| uozewy  Z9-V-66%S 6.2y zzT/oeizL
26'6S sol|ddns Bunespy 2019-22SG 12} 9210Au| [euld ® MeWS  0L-V-20.G 6.2y ceioeizL
€2'CEL saljddns pue sped ‘jutep “osIN 2019-225 12| 9210Au]| jodeq awoH  29-V-661S 6.2y czT/oeizL
12¥8€ sal|ddns pue sped ‘Julejy ‘osIN 2019-225 12} @210Au| 00}S0)  29-V-667S 6.2y ceioeizL
96'€2 pIv 18414 2019225121 :9210Au| uozewy  €9-g-09%S 6.2y zzT/oeizL
28'802 sleaw Bunes|y pieog 2019-22512 | @d10Au| eluewezzild  04-v-20.G 6.2y ceioeizL
VAt sybi a3 2019-225 12| :@010Au| ABojouyos | uosied  z9-v-G58S 6.2y ceTioeizL
12°0€6 Bunybi seeg 2019-225 12} @210Au| Bunybry seeg  z9-v-5585 6.2y celoeizL
19'LY sa1|ddns Jousixa/ioLajul 2019225121 9o10Au| jodeq awoH  29-v-5285 6.2y zzT/oeizL
zL89L sol|ddns Bunespy 2019-225 12} 9210AU| 001S0D  01-V-L0.S 6.2y ceioeizL
99'/L saliddns Bunasiy 2019-225 12| 9o10Au]| [eUI4 B MBWS  0L-VY-20.S 6.2y zzT/oeizL
ov'6le sol|ddns pue sued ‘Jutep “osIN 2019-225 12} 9210Au| jodeQ aWoH  Z9-V-66vS 6.2y ceioeizL
659V saljddns pue sped ‘jutep “osIN 2019225121 @010Au| jodeQ awoH  29-V-66vS 6.2y ceTioeizL
junowy |ejol %29yo :O_un_’_ommﬂ JaquinN 3210AuU| JOPUdA (| JUNOIY  #I3Yo ajeq

2202 ‘L€ 990 0} 220T ‘I 990 Wol4 poliad ay} o4

Jeuinop sjuawasingsig ysed

3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

20



g :98ed

(92°1¥8'70€)

lejoL

(117290°2) ‘[e101 %994D Ajjigesip wusy-poys 11°2902°2Z102) :®210AU]| Auedwod soueinsu| piepuels  ZCV-€ELS 162y ¢elogich
(08'€0v'2h) :[eJo1 ¥o8Yy9

S vl 44909 V8097221 E2L-102) 9210AU]| Auedwod eoueinsu| o)1 plepuels  0L-v-Zvee 96¢y ¢c/oe/ch

82'602'Ch souelnsul [eyueg 82'602¢C1'2CLETL-10Z) 9210AU]| Auedwo) soueinsu| a)17 piepuels  0L-v-2v22 962y ¢c/oe/ch
(65'88%°2) :[eJo1 ¥o8Yy9

¢C'L6S S90IAIBS [EB3) |elausD 26¥017C :9010AU| NOHSHIO '® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0.95 §6¢v c¢cloe/ch

L€°109'G 220z "AON YBnouy) seo1Aeg [asuno) [erads €670 :8010AU| NOHSYIO B NOSLVM ‘SAYVHOIY  0L-V-0.95 §S6¢v ¢cloe/ch

00°GSS 2202 "MON ybnouy) sbunassiy pseog ¥6¥01%¢ :9010AU| NOHSH3O '® NOSLVYM ‘SAYVHOIY  01-V-0/95 §6¢v ¢cloeich

00°6eL sBunesyy pieog £6E8ET B0I0AUY| NOHSYIO B NOSLVM ‘SAYVHOIY  0L-V-0.95 S6¢v ¢cloe/ch
% :[EJ0] %98YD

[2A Pnis |98y M 6€8561-GL0€ :92I0AU| 1169 18414 /sUed 0Ny A|lI9Y,0  29-V-02vS v6cy ¢c/oe/ch

€879l Jay|y |10 “le ‘Jojol dxelq ‘Jos ped 9siq 659G61-G/0€ :9210AU| 11BD 3811y /SHEd OINY A|II9Y,0  29-V-08YS y6cv ¢cloeich

8L'€GL 901# 10} Aiepeg 19/G661-G20€ *8210AU| 1169 18414 /sHed OINY A||I9Y,0  29-V-00vS v6cy ¢c/oe/ch

£6'6Y J0jow pue sy | 88EY61-G/0€ 9210AU]| 11BD 1811} /SHEd OINY A|II9d,0  29-V-08YS y6cv ¢cloeich
j :[EJ0 %98YD

8€'lC sal|ddns pue sued soueusjulew osIN 271956 9010AU| dlempieH uosuyor g7  ¢9-v-667S €6y ¢c/oe/ch

6¥°LS saljddns pue sued soueusjulew osIN 801956 8210AU| dlempleH uosuyor g1 ¢9-V-66¥S €62V ¢c/oe/ch
(00'999'1) :[e10] %o8y9 abpuq Jyauag z| Jo / 1ouwhed 9Z¥E8T :9210AU| S31VIOOSSY ® NYNIIM  0L-V-0199 ¢6ey  ¢e/oe/ch
(00'8¥1) :[ejo] 3¥98y)d 1|90BlY ‘ZapueulsH pue sewoy] ‘Bue( - Bunuudiabulyuess s 611 :@210AU| S90IAISS [euUOISSa)0.d [euadw]  0L-V-G0.G L6cy cclog/ch
junowy |ejol ¥99y) uonduoasaq JaquinN 9210AU| IOpUsA | Junoddy #X3o3yo ajeq

2202 ‘1€ 990 03 2202 ‘L 990 Wol4 poliad ayj 104
|Jeusnor sjuswasingsiqg yseo
3s1d 1043U09 10393 AJunoH "y Jsjealn

21



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR DECEMBER 2022

EMPLOYEE 15TH PAYROLL SICK AND VACATION 30TH PAYROLL TOTAL
ADMINISTRATION-SFS
Total Administration-SFS 40,957.33 15,766.56 42,993.62 99,717.51
PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT
Total Public Health - Grant - - - -
OPERATIONS-SFS
Total Operations-SFS 86,533.58 49,280.90 86,482.90 222,297.38
OPERATIONS-SYLMAR
Total Operations-Sylmar 46,978.13 24,438.31 61,089.48 132,505.92
UNDERGROUND-SFS
Total Underground-SFS 32,287.59 18,278.27 34,404.33 84,970.19
UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR
Total Underground-Sylmar 19,311.67 4,608.19 22,414.51 46,334.37
SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS
Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 18,553.24 9,138.00 18,341.74 46,032.98
SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR
Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 10,168.30 3,893.12 11,921.74 25,983.16
PUBLIC INFORMATION
Total Public Information 20,394.76 - 22,898.54 43,293.30
EDUCATION PROGRAM
Total Education Program 2,576.98 1,544.16 2,573.61 6,694.75
MAINTENANCE-SFS
Total Maintenance-SFS 15,609.82 3,576.12 15,772.40 34,958.34
MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR
Total Maintenance-Sylmar 6,136.55 3,705.68 6,116.47 15,958.70
SEASONAL OPS
Total Seasonal Ops 1,5622.47 23,891.53 - 1,5622.47
Total Gross Payroll 301,030.42 158,120.84 325,009.34 784,160.60
Employer Taxes 4,637.07 1,952.03 4,923.98 11,513.08
Employee Benefits* 43,150.01 2,807.53 47,470.69 93,428.23
Trustee Payroll 2,600.00 - - 2,600.00
Total Payroll

351,417.50 162,880.40 377,404.01 891,701.91

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

22



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

“To Enrich Lives Through Effective and Caring Service”

900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE
. ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91803-1331
MARK PESTRELLA, Director Telephone: (626) 458-5100

http://dpw.lacounty.gov ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO:
P.0. BOX 1460
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460

IN REPLY PLEASE

December 19, 2022 REFERTOFILE: | -D

Ms. Susanne Kluh, General Manager

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District
12545 Florence Avenue

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Dear Ms. Kluh:

NEGOTIATED TAX EXCHANGE RESOLUTION
ANNEXATION OF PROJECT TRACT 83666
TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687

We request that the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District participate in the
exchange of ad valorem property tax in conjunction with the annexation of the territory
known as Tract 83666 to County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687.
This proposed exchange would provide revenue to CLMD 1687 to partially fund the
operation and maintenance of new street lighting services provided within the annexed
territory. This territory, whose boundary is shown on the enclosed proposed annexation
map, is being processed for the Board of Supervisors' concurrent approval of the
annexation and transfer of ad valorem property tax between the affected taxing agencies
and CLMD 1687.

For new annexations to a CLMD, our procedures require us to process the exchange of
property tax revenues with all nonexempt taxing agencies. Under Section 99.01 of the
California Revenue and Taxation Code, special districts providing new services to an area
as a result of a jurisdictional change are entitled to a share of the annual tax increment
generated in the area being annexed. CLMD 1687 meets the definition of a special district
under Section 95(m) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. CLMD 1687's share
of the annual tax increment is to be taken from all of the other local taxing agencies
providing services within the annexed area with the exception of school entities, which
are exempted by law. If a taxing agency involved in the negotiation does not adopt a
resolution providing for the exchange of property tax revenue, the Board can determine
the exchange of property tax revenue for that taxing agency.

23



Ms. Susanne Kluh
December 19, 2022
Page 2

Enclosed is a Joint Resolution between Los Angeles County and the Vector Control District
approving and accepting the negotiated exchange of property tax revenues resulting from
the annexation of the subject territory to CLMD 1687. Attached to the Joint Resolution is
a Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet listing the share of the annual tax
increment to be exchanged between the Vector Control District, other affected taxing
agencies, and CLMD 1687. The tax rate ratio(s) listed on the worksheet were calculated
using a formula approved by the County Auditor-Controller and County Counsel.
As shown on the Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet Tract 83666, Tax Rate Area
15672, the current tax share ratio for the Vector Control District is 0.000366546. Out of the
Vector Control District's tax share, the Vector Control District would allocate
0.000007852 to CLMD 1687, with a net share to the Vector Control District of
0.000358694. Monetarily speaking, a $10,000 increment in assessed valuation of a parcel
means that the parcel will pay an additional $100 in property taxes, of which the Vector
Control District would receive $0.0359 and CLMD 1687 would receive $0.0008.

Please have the resolution executed and returned to us in the enclosed self-addressed
envelope by February 16, 2023.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Tigist Desta, Traffic Safety and Mobility
Division, at (626) 300-4755 or tdesta@pw.lacounty.gov.

Very truly yours,

MARK PESTRELLA, PE
Director of Public Works

=

ELAINE KUNITAKE

Assistant Deputy Director

Traffic Safety and Mobility Division
TD:dj

Enc.

24


AIBRAHIM
Pen
for

AIBRAHIM
Pen
I'M


| ubp 99998y 1\dopisaq\eIseppsIosNy:D 13114 Ad #0:GL:Z) ‘TNIL ¢20g/g/el 31va

999¢€8 Wl

ceoe/8et 7rmvv Smthsc_:omon £ porosddy
zeozieieh DIPOTIP?D7] )
zieq sgpepssucney] - (INOZ QI LVHOJHOONINN) 1-VTT LORILSIA ONILHOIT g9, 1 5y 1 510 IONYNILNIVIN ONILHOITONIUSIXa 000007 g
vsigans [ 1o | weus AL oo ALNNOD ANV 2891 1OIY1SIA IONVYNILNIVIA Q
ONILHOIT ALNNOD OL NOILYXINNY d3SOdO¥d _————=
/991 AW1D VIV NOILVXANNY A3SOd0dd [

NOILO3S ONILHOIT 13341S

NOISIAIQ ALITIHOW ANV AL34VS D144Vl
SMYOM DI78Nd ALNNOD STT1FONY SO

¢l99G1

LV-1/9 8ebed ‘5| dVIN ALINIDIA
NOILYDO1 LO3royd

999€8 10Vdl



12/8/2022

Joaquin Herrera


JOINT RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES,

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT NO. 18 OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF
PROPERTY TAX REVENUES RESULTING FROM
ANNEXATION OF TRACT 83666
TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99.01 of the California Revenue and Taxation
Code, prior to the effective date of any jurisdictional change that will result in a special
district providing one or more services to an area where those services have not previously
been provided by any local agency, the special district and each local agency that receives
an apportionment of property tax revenue from the area must negotiate an exchange of
property tax increment generated in the area subject to the jurisdictional change and
attributable to those local agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, acting on
behalf of the County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687, Los Angeles County
General Fund, Los Angeles County Public Library, Los Angeles County Road District
4, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, Los Angeles County
Flood Control Drainage Improvement Maintenance District, and Los Angeles County Flood
Control District; the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control
District; the Board of Directors of the County Sanitation District No. 18 of Los Angeles
County; and the Board of Directors of the Water Replenishment District of Southern
California have determined that the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged
between their respective agencies as a result of the annexation proposal identified as
Tract 83666 to CLMD 1687 is as shown on the attached Property Tax Transfer Resolution
Worksheet.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page 1 of 2

26



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues between the CLMD
1687, Los Angeles County General Fund, Los Angeles County Public Library,
Los Angeles County Road District 4, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of
Los Angeles County, Los Angeles County Flood Control Drainage Improvement
Maintenance District, Los Angeles County Flood Control District, the Greater Los Angeles
County Vector Control District, the County Sanitation District No. 18 of Los Angeles
County, and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California resulting from the
annexation of Tract 83666 to CLMD 1687 is approved and accepted.

2. For fiscal years commencing on or after July 1, 2023, or the July 1 after
the effective date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the property tax revenue
increment generated from the area within Tract 83666, Tax Rate Area 15672, shall be
allocated to the affected agencies as indicated on the Property Tax Transfer Resolution
Worksheet.

3. No transfer of property tax revenues other than those specified in Paragraph
2 shall be made as a result of the annexation of Tract 83666.

4. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used
herein to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those
calculations are found to be incorrect, thus, producing an improper or inaccurate property
tax transfer, the property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected transfer shall
be implemented for the next fiscal year.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this day of 20__, by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

By
President, Board of Trustees
ATTEST:
Secretary
Date
Page 2 of 2

27



000000000

89¢¢99TT0

69T6€0000 °
86...¥T¢C0 "
0STE9TO00 *
08v9v.L¢v0°

FIVHS 13N

1dN3IX3
1dN3X3
1dN3IX3
1dN3X3

‘0 000000000 "0

SININLSN AV

‘T 89¢¢99TT0 0~

TEBECYTCO "

000000000 *

6€8000000 °
9€T097000 *
S617€00000 °
€6.ST6000 °

FIVHS
daLvooTv

¢/9S9T Wil

PVd 220¢ /2T /2T d3dvd3dd

9¢8¢9T100T *
055/.€0000 °
€60800000 °
200766980 °
¥261..¢00°
90896€T00 °
0G69//8TET *
€€2996.90 °
¥G6.9T000 °
L9TT9¢2CT0 °
¥6985€000 °
82EECY600 -
9€TS99T00 °
G¢v/.E€TLO0 "
¢LS6VY69T °
8TTT¥9500 °
185905¢¢0 °
159¢TT000 °
GCVEL6EDE ”

FIVHS 13N

[ejejojolojojolojojololojolofololofofe]

1dN3X3
1dN3IX3
1dN3X3
1dN3IX3
1dN3X3
1dN3IX3
1dN3X3
1dN3IX3
9/.9€00000 °
TEY892000 °
¢G8.00000°
€0€90¢2000 °
¥S19€0000 °
000000000 °
G€.60.LE00°
00S€CT000 °
€€.26v000 "
000000000 *
¥85€T18900 °

[ejojojolojojolololo)a]

SININLSN AV

T1.8SvT1C00°
08000000 *
€.7000000 °
Yv.€98T00 °
G8€650000 °
26620000 °
¥2€5¢8¢00 °
G/09GVT00 °
9/.9€00000 °
TEY892000 °
¢G8.00000°
€0€902000 °
¥S19€0000 °
0T6ZST000 °
G€.60.L€00°
00S€CT000 °
€€.26v000°
€T1200000 °
192859900 °

FIVHS
daLvooTv

FPVd 2202 /2T /2T d3dvd3dd

[ejejojolojojojolojolojojolololololo})o]

0

TEBECYTCO

TEBECYTCO
TE€8ECYTCO
TEBECYTCO
TE€8ECYTCO

0
0
0
0

JFIVHS 1S (d

d3s0dodd

IN3043d

€20¢ -¢¢0¢ dv3A NVOS Id

000000000 *

000000000 *

69T6€0000 °
86...¥T¢C0 "
0STE9TO00 °
08v9v.¢v0°

JHVHS XVL1

ANFHHINO

13FHSHHION NO [1NT10STFd d34SNVH L

TE€8ECYTCO *
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€8ECYTCO ’
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€8ECYTCO *
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€8ECYTCO *
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€BECYTCO ’
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€BECYTCO ”
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€8ECYTCO "
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€BECYTCO ”
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€BECYTCO ”
T€8ECYTCO "
TE€8ECYTCO "

[ejelojolojofolojojololojololololofofo]

JIVHS 1S (d

d3s0dodd

%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%
%

¢910 0
LEOO -
8000 °
7669 °
TL.C”
96€ET
L/8T "
G996/ -
T.T0°
6¢S¢C
99€0°
6296 °
T0LT "
LETL
6GTE "
¥9.G°
666¢C °
¢T10°
86.0°

TdONOMNMNOOOOHdOWMOOWOO

€2¢0¢ -¢c0¢ dvdA VoS 4
133FHSHHIOW NO 11NT10ST J34SNVHL XYL A1d3d0dd

T

—

—

999€8 10Vdl GAWN LO3[0dd

/89T ON 1S 1A IN WA ON I1IHO IT GO

aNNd J1D SN33AT HO OANOH O 1

1S 1d IPO3IT700 AL INNACD OANOH O 1
43 111 I\ JON IN ddOdH d10 A3d
aNNd 1O0HOS AT HO H o3 111 IHW

AONFOV ON IXVL
999€8 vl

XV1 Ald3d0dd

9¢8¢9T00T '0 1S 1A TO0HOS HO H NO INN g3 111 HW\
055/.€0000 0 43 111 I\ -JON IN 'AdOdH {10 'A3d
€60800000 "0 d3 ILL HW - 'dd 'Ad3S HOS 00
200766980 0 1D ™M1S Id TOOHOS AL IO ¥ 1L IH\
¥261..200 "0 aNNd NOILINL TILSN I S N35Ad1 HO
90896€T00 0 S30 INHIS TOOHOS AINNOO
0G69//8TET "0 ANNOdN | dd 9NV TVINO 1LVvONd3
€€2996/90 '0 dd NO ILVINIANONY AJH TvNO 11vONdd
0€9TLT000'0 WO OS 40 1S I INIAHS INT1d3d d N
86G6¢5¢T0 0 ON [1V43d0 8T ON 1S Id 1 INVS OO
9¥599€000 "0 TOHINOO HO103A OO V 11 d31VIP
1€9629600 0 AN WA TT041NOO doO14 OO V1l
06STOLTO0'0 "IN WA 1S 1A 'dAN |1 ¥ NOO 14 ©O 'V "1
G¢v/.€T.00 0 Mdd-3414 O V 1
L0E€6STELT'0 OO V'™ d0°1SId OCdd 34 14 "IOSNOO
8T19¥9.500 0 v # 1S 1d avod
¥1€666¢¢0 "0 AdVEE 17 AINNOO V11
159¢TT000 "0 AVILNO dVO INNOOV AINNOO 'V 1
600/8.0T€ "0 IVHAINTO AINNOO STTIONV 071
JHVHS XVL AONFOV ON IXVL

ANFHHINO

/89T ON 1S 1A IN WA ON I1HO 1T GO

999€8 10Vdl FAVN 1D03[0dd

T€8ECYTCO "0
999€8 -dl
€¢0¢ /T0 /.0
¢L9ST

0¥ '6T0

OV '6TOxxx

0¢ 918
70 '9T18
80 681
L0°68L

HIGANN NO [LVXINNY

EONVAVOVY HOL [dNV

c0
L0
90
TO
134
ST
T0
00
06
S99
08
0L
0T
T€
0€
0¢

681
'G69
'G69
'G69
‘00v
‘00v
‘00v
‘00v
‘06¢€
‘990
‘190
‘0€0
‘0€0
'L00
'L00
‘S00
€00
‘T00
‘T00

JdvHS 1O ™M1S (d
HFGANN NO [LVXINNY
A1va 3N 1103443

Va1

H3aNNN INNOOOV
O1 NO ILVXINNVY

[ejojojollelo}lo)

o

ejojojolojojolojojololojololojoloioNaly

EONVAVOVY 0L IdNV T

28



"|0J3U02 350D puk SpJezey paseaJdap Joy)
X weJdo.ad uoipuanald pue ssau||| Ainfu| ayy arepdn 8
‘Aduaidiyye Joy ssaooud .
X M3IAID1UI PazZINSIP e Jo uoneiuswaldwi 919|dwo) L
"309(04d UOI3UI1aJ JUBWNIOP
suLn "MO|JJOM yloows pue soueljdwod 1oy )
1JNp pa3e20| 3q 01 sainpadoud X 9
9pIND Saunpad0.id pue Adljod pazijesiusd 919|dwo)
pue saiijod Jaded paniyaiy
9oueldwod pue
X s3ulAes 1502 J0J sjjauaq Aiejunjoaul pue Asejun|oa ‘G
JO M3IASY UOI1BIIIIDA JU3pUdaQ e 19Npuo)
"1934e) dnyoeqg-pno|s Aojdap pue )
uo [|13S “JOPUIA UM SUupjJopn X walsAs unnesado Januas Jomau 01 0ga8es 91ea3IA v
1984e31 UO
X ‘uol1n|os Jusawadeuew 1asse aiemyos Aojdag g3
[I13S "PaljIIusp!l UoHN|OS SJEMYOS
"1934e1 uo
X *91IS Y2Eea 404 SuO013199uu0d 19usalul dnyoeq Aojdaqg
[I13S °SS220.d Ul UOIII3|DS JOPUIA &4
*9ouel|dwod pue SulAlydJe 0 WISAS
X juswasdeuey uaWNO0Q € Jusawa|dwi pue Adljod uonessiuiwpy /aA1NddX3 | T
UOI1UD1RY SPJ4023Y e Jo Juswdo|anap 919|dwo)
a3singyd EMM(._. iNOa
SIN3IWNOD SNLV1S 1VHM OHM

(zzoz 19qwi@oa() Joday ssaibolid

€20C ‘1€ aunr - zegoz ‘Tt AInr

¢C0C-TC0C Ad

SAIAILD3INE0 J21931VHLS HLINOW IATIML

12141s1@ |043UuU0) 410129 A Auno) s@2|@2983uy SsoOo7 4231349
¢eoc/s/t

29



‘SuUOI}pUOd
yeaigino Japun uonedldde |eluae 3|qissod 4oy
uolyle|e|\ pue pajeN Yiim sa10ads sapay SAISeAUl
33 J0J suoilen|eAa aduelsisal apiynpe a3a|dwo)

‘SdING Ja1eMWI03S
ul AJeeIaIA J0j S|ell p|alj 1Npuo)

‘s9jew 13dA3ae 'ay uo sjely
UOI1EZ||1431S UOIIBIPELI |BINIUI 91BN|BAS PUB 10NPUOD

11dASae oy Sulieas-ssew
J0} 5|020104d 9z||EWIO} PUE d1EN|BA]

‘sieah g|diyjnw ueds |jm

duiddeuy souepunge asea|aJ-ald

"sayls
Apnas 1|s aAdadsoud ul a3ue||IaAIns dduepunge
aseajaJ-a4d 1o0npuod pue says desy 10335

SJINIDS
|E21UY23 1 -01313UBIS

"Apnis uoileayyisse|d pue uojzesusadwod
9shoy-ul paquuasald pieog jo uoneisedasd uidag

'ss220.4d aY3 Ul SS222€ A}l[10R) 9INJ3S

pue 2JUeJIUD SAY p[a1jwWoo|g 3y 03 Agqo| 19143SIg
21820|3J 0} [9powWaJ Suim aAieIsIUIWpPe sSulds

24 ejues Suiuue|d uj ddUBUSUIRIA 79 SBIM|I1DBS 1SISSY

"0l1eJ 11j2Ua( 1502 sJapinoad 90IAISS
pa3e[aJ pue J3X04g SJUBINSU] JUBIIND dleN|BAT

[CENVEL]

1394v1
NO

iNOa

SIN3INWNOD

SN AR

1VHM

OHM

ceoc/s/t

30



*(8uruiesy Juswdinba
pue ‘|esieayad p[al} ‘Meyomol}) ssaupasedaud
9suodsal yeaiqino aseasip Aduadisws sapay

'sdaaf J9331ND ||e Ul SI913W MOJ} apId1isad |[e1su|

‘Adepunoq 4o 1no ||e} Auepunoq
3U34JNJ JNO UO $S32IN0S QSN Y3 4O dWOS
SE $S924N0S puk S3lIepuUNOQ dU0Z 31eN|eAd-9Y

"SjusWaJINbaJ pue saunseaw uoleziwiuiw
40393 Yde| 1ey) swesdoud Juswdolanaq
1oedw| Mo Jo ASAINS SPIM 1D1ISIP B 19NpUo)

'|043U02 J0303A 03 UOI3e|al
Ul SdIAIG JO SaNSSI 9Y3 S21eJISN||I pUB SaULAP 1By}
uolejuasaid Sujuiesy diANg Jo1emwlols e dojanag

suonesado

‘spiepueis
2oue||I9AINS YSIY Ulejulew 01 aNUIU0)

‘poomay e uldJed JiejAe|n 1e aus
A13|1e3 uonesyjiyul ay3 1e 3uiddeuy souepunge
uol19nJIsu0d-1sod/aud wiojiad 01 snuiuo)

"€20¢ 40 3unds
J0oJ p3|npayads uoljen|eay a|gejieaeun
Aj3us.aund aJe sjelialew palinbal swos

"SUdYDIYD |eulwas dde|dau
01 2JUB[|IDAINS 3SEIS|P 10} S}eg-1edns ajen|eA]

[CENVEL]

1394v1
NO

iNOa

SIN3INWNOD

SN AR

1VHM

OHM

ceoc/s/t

31



‘sJal4leq pue ‘sadjdesd ‘@8pajmou
Asnuns pue a1eanpa yloq 03 sjjod auljuo azijin

'%05G Ag siuedidinued yoiepn01Inbso|A# 9seasdu|

"€20¢ dunr ul 9sea|a4 o 01 pado|aAdp
9q ||IM udiedwed Jowwns Mau y

"uolledljipow Joineyaq aJidsul pue
1uswade8ua AJlunwiwod aseaJldul ‘saolinbsow
1suie3e uolyoe aye3 0} uoliedidiyed Juapisal
93eJnodua 03 udiedwed JaWwWNS Mau youne

suonedunwwo)

‘weJdoud soue||IdAINS
[00d Sulwwims |eldae ue Juswa|dw|

‘Ayljigeulelsns

wJ33-8uo| pue ‘uoiediyipow ‘8uilooysajgqnodsl
wes3oud payldwis 404 s3d1uds 303[oad dnoud
Ajjed130| pue 3pod uoileddde Jusawnoog

‘sanbiuydal

JUaWaduUeYU dduewJopad Jayro pue uiyded
B1Eep 3Ul[$40 3zijian 01 suoedljdde aunn piey
pue uew g ‘lood-uou ‘|ood ‘43131n5 dweAay

'saJn|le} UOIIPAUUOI 19|ge)
|erauaod 4oy ue|d Aduaduiuod e dojansq

X

*(24n301d yum uondiiasap
924n0s) ojeied 324nos |en3ip e dojanaqg

[CENVEL]

1394v1
NO

iNOa

SIN3INWNOD

SN AR

1VHM

OHM

ceoc/s/t

32



‘3sndny-piw uj pa3sjdwo)

*9oeds o3eJ03s pue
Sunyied |euonyippe 404 WOOJ d¥jew 03 140 Jew|As
91 1€ SHuel Ysi} Ul-}{INg |BUOIIIN|}-UOU 33} SAOWDY

‘Adenuer-piw 309[oud
3y3 SuiJess |elda1ew paseydind

*S3I21YDA p|al4 Jo Suyded apisino y3iuiano
MoO||e 03 921440 Jew|AS 3y3 Jo deq ul aul| Ayadoud
2J13ud 3Y3 Suoje 9ouay AJ14NJ3S UOJ] PO ||B1Su|

*J39]|0J3u02 Jamod sy}
2oe|daJ ppe 01 paau ||1ns syuel Suipjoy
pa4ngijuodaJ pue Ja3ji4 pues pade|day

‘wd3sAs uipAdras uaiem ysemied

s3uluds 94 ejues ayl a1epdn pue ain31ju0ddy

ajueuajuielp g sanjoe

24N} Nd
pUE S1$auaq 301J3SIJ JO Sa1epipued qof jejpualod
a8e8ua pue j0eJ11e 0} SOIPIA JUBWHNIIDI NP0

0asIa

9y3 Aq paidnpuod ydom 1ydiysiy diay

0} |ouuosJad pue syuswliedap SnoleA YUm
Jauned "SySlJ 9INPaJ 0} U E] SUOIIIE pue
28pa|mouy a1enjeas pue ‘@8ueyd aleAiow
‘sdno43 4asn anbjun 3193.4e) 03 (dISNW ‘03PIA)
S31}1|EPOW YIB3JINO |SAOU JO 3SN SNUIIU0D

‘papaau si

1oddns yoeasino |euoilppe aJaym SaIUUNWWOD
ul S|1PUN0d A 03 suoleluasald 1a8.el

pue ‘@214J0 9AI1e|SIS3| |BIO] YOEBD 1B J4B1S YUM 133N

[CENVEL]

1394v1
NO

iNOa

SIN3INWNOD

SN AR

1VHM

OHM

ceoc/s/t

33



‘eaJe 93e.03s

SPISINO PIIUDJ ‘pPaSNIIPUN UB PUB SISPIAIP
P3|1} 3204 9A13R1023p Suinowad Ag 921440 s3uluds
94 ejues 1e saoeds Supjied jeuonippe a1eas)

"S921YaA 3oe|daJ 03 3 NP
JO uedsaj}l| puaixa 03 sdaar 491In3 AP puey
-1y3u () 4noy Jo |neydano [eajueydsw 213|dwo)

[CENVEL]

1394v1
NO

iNOa

SIN3INWNOD

SN AR

1VHM

OHM

ceoc/s/t

34



yueging Wasse Jor

Sueqing WasSEM 1o suspie |log ounyeoy opad
Suapleo 128 ounyiady 0pagd poomaxe] 101D aAdlS
poomaxe] 101D aralS SOHII8D) uewog yepn
pojLIR) uew(jog Yiely Ayepno zayoueg nieg

A1eyd 991\ ADv1 uoyaddy uanais, (sjuapisaid 1sed) Areyd adIA Auo sejebuy o7 uojs|ddy uanals (sjuepisaid sed)

ey elLIR|) BIUES L ONILYNINON aeyo BJLE|D BjUES YouulaH 1pleH ONILVNINON
! e
Suspies ;o8 ounyadY 01pad
OULIBIA UBS Buomy 1025
[ e
21ey) DI | Aoy uoja|ddy ana1s
NOISNVdX3 ALITIOV4 O0H aV Aedd| Kyunod v Auriomspjoo andis NOISNVdX3 ALMIDV4 JOH AV

poomae] 101D anslS

S)UBIaH eigeH &1 USMNOH BULSUED

SOJIRD uewjjog 3ep

EEREETY ECEEETY Yueqing wasse M Jjor
Jeyd LIS 90H v J1eydy Ao seppbuy so uoje|ddy uensls LIS O0H av

T

opueusa] Ueg BJIAY 8sSaf

euspleg slouel4 ays|ned

90JBWIWOYD BZOpUa|\ pJeuoa

Jeg puowelq Mo yiny

FETEEETY TEUD 991N 10 sejebuy so Uojeddy ersls
areyd IAILYISIOFT areyd Jueqing wesse M yor ANILYISIOFT

EIEREIES UoHUIRH IPIBH
BJUOW 13 YINoS opebjeq 10109H
poomAepy S91I0] BOISSar
EETEEETY EETEEETY Aunog v AKyuomspio9 ansls
Jleyd LNIWIOVNVIN MSIH Jleyd elsapy osolwey essiidN LNIWIOVNVIN XSIH
e ] B —
ESEI) ©ZOpUBJ\ PIEU0aT
SuapIeD [[og ounyadY oJpad
EEE) uejueleby eI\
ueqing Wasse W\ Jar
a1eyd adIA dreyd @91\ s)ybieH eiqeH e USMNOH auLaLe)
Jleyd ADdI70d dteyy SojIRD uewjjog 3en AdI10d
B S  HH R R R
suapJes ueemen €0y Sin
epeliy e SIMT Uyor
poomaxe 101D 9AR)S
abpujuIly epeueD B 1uoIald pIeuoa
junowesed ofenby [aqes|
Jieyd adIA JIleyd adIA EJUEID BjUES YoUUIdH IpieH
a1eyd J3ANNOS¥3d ey [eubls puejedod Paqoy JANNOS¥3d
! e
olegajuoN 0JI9PJOD HINY |
eJaAYy 00ld se|3 Iney
poomuA eAouese) abior
sbunds o4 ejues. eloWweyZ [abuy sor
EETREETY J1BYD 09I Junowesed okenby [aqes|
ey ALIDIT8Nd B NOILYONa3 ey lemioN Blousje/ euy ALIDIT8Nd B NOILYONa3
7
ouLel ues UOMY 11005
JoIUM ZdUle| eoIssaf
SOy uewjog sep
Jeubls puejpdod Hagoy
Jemopieg sau| ejueg Auuog
dreyd @3IA Jleyg eoIA. Aunod v Ayuomspio9 arals
(10anseas) Aiejoioag paeog) Jeyd JONVNI4 ® 139ang (101nsea) Aiejaioag pieog) J1eyo ied uojbupuny euqeues ukliely JONVNI4 ® 139ang
! e
uosied 1eaq wir
Reumoq 1310y Haqoy
UouIBA Zado erone]
9jeo yinos zelqg esiuaq
lIeg Yales Iy
A1eyD 1A ECTREETY 1emopieg sau| ejueg Auuog
neyd Lanv FCe) Ayepnd Zoyoues nieg nanv

awep 9a3snaL s91IWwo) awey 9a1shaL

| €202 1S2J9)u] 23aIWIWO0Y) Saa3)sSni] JO pieog | 2202 S)uawub|Ssy aa)IwWo) Savjsni] Jo pieog |
_ 12141S1d TOYLNOD ¥OLIIA ALNNOID SITIDNV SOT HILVIID _ _ 1J141S1a TOYLNOD ¥OLI3IA ALNNOI SITIDNV SOT HILVIID _

35



	1 - Agenda Cover 01-12-23
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda Final 01-12-23
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. RECOGNITION OF TRUSTEE REAPPOINTMENTS
	Pedro Aceituno  Bell Gardens   2-year Term
	Robert Copeland  Signal Hill   4-year Term
	Marilyn Sanabria  Huntington Park  4-year Term
	Jessica Martinez  Whittier   2-year Term
	Isabel Aguayo   Paramount   2-year Term
	Jessica Torres   Maywood   2-year Term
	Melissa Ramoso  Artesia    4-year Term
	Jeff Wassem   Burbank   4-year Term
	Leticia Lopez   Vernon    2-year Term
	9. RECOGNITION OF NEW TRUSTEES

	Sylvia Ballin*    San Fernando  2-year Term
	*Returning Trustee after a break
	10.  ELECTION OF DISTRICT SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023 (VOTE REQUIRED)
	11. INSTALLATION OF BOARD PRESIDENT SCOTT KWONG FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
	12. INSTALLATION OF VICE-PRESIDENT MARILYN SANABRIA AND NEWLY ELECTED SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
	13. CONSENT AGENDA (13.1 – 13.4)

	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	15. COMMITTEE REPORT
	15.1 Nominating Committee       Heidi Heinrich, Chair
	15.1.a Consider and discuss preliminary nominations for the 2023 Board Secretary/Treasurer
	16. CLOSED SESSION:
	16.1 Conference With Legal Counsel (ANTICIPATED LITIGATION)         (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)(e)(1)                                                          Number of Cases: 1                                                               ...
	17.  STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: December 2022
	18. OTHER
	19. ADJOURNMENT



	4-Minutes_12082022-FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.3)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2022-19
	10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: NOVEMBER 2022
	11. OTHER


	Exhibit B
	Exhibit B1
	Exhibit B2
	Dec. 2022 Cash Disbursements

	Exhibit B3
	Summary December 2022


	Exhibit C
	ELAINE KUNITAKE
	Assistant Deputy Director
	TD:dj

	Exhibit D
	WHO
	WHAT


	Exhibit E
	2022 & 2023




